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director

From:— Vipin Kumar <jscord-education@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Worthing Marchang; R.C. Meena; MANIK; rashiadg@gmail.com; rajnishkumar1971
@gmail.com; Ms Geetu Joshi; jppandeyirps@gmail.com; L Sweety Changsan;
MANEESH GARG IAS; Santosh Kumar Yadav; Purnendu Kishore Banerjee; RAHUL
PACHORI; Manoj Ahuja; kvs.commissioner@gmail.com;
commissionernvs@yahoo.com; Vinayak Garg; Nidhi Panday; Sridhar Srivastava ;
dirdae2020@gmail.com; cm@nios.ac.in; cm@nios.in; r10samplay@gmail.com;
sankha roy

Subject: Fwd: Order dated 25.03.2021 for notifying items under Para 3(a) of Public
Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order - reg.

Attachments: Order dated 25.03.2021 regarding Para 3(a).pdf

From: "Ms Anita Karwal" <secy.sel@nic.in>
To: "Vipin Kumar" <jscord-mhrd@gov.in> 1
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:17:08 PM
Subject: Fwd: Order dated 25.03.2021 for notifying items under Para 3(a) of Public Procurement

(Preference to Make in India) Order - reg. ?

Sd/-
Secy.(SE&L)
25/03/2021

From: "Arvind Kumar" <arvind.76@gov.in> @\\)\ gskgg‘
To: "Sanjay Agarwal" <secy-agri@nic.in>, "Mr Atul Chaturvedi" <secyahd@n|c in>/"Trilockan Mohapatra' :
<dg.icar@nic.in>, chairman@dae.gov.in, "RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>, "Office of Secretary
(C&PC)" <sec. cpc@nic in>, jaipriye@nic.in, "Mr Pradeep Kharola" <secy.moca@nic.in>, "Anil Kumar Jain" Y
<secy.moc@nic.in>, "Commerce Secretary Office" <csoffice@nic.in>, "Anshu Prakash" <secy-dot@nic.in>,
secretary- posts@lndlapost gov.in, "Leena Nandan" <secy-ca@nic.in>, "Mr Sudhanshu Pandey" <secy-
food@nic.in>, "Raghvendra Singh" <secy-culture@nic.in>, "Raj Kumar" <sdpns@nic.in>, "Shri RaviKant"
<secyesw@nic.in>, "DEFENCE SECRETARY" <defsecy@nic.in>, "Dr(Mr) Inderjit Singh"
<secydoner@nic.in>, "Mr Pankaj Kumar" <secydws@nic.in>, "Secretary MoES" <secretary@moes.gov.in>,
"Ajay Sawhney" <secretary@meity.gov.in>, "Shri R P Gupta" <secy-moef@nic.in>, "HARSH VARDHAN
SHRINGLA" <psfs@mea.gov.in>, "RIVA DAS" <secyeast@mea.gov.in>, "spoc1 hgdelhi/MCA"
<spoc1_hqdelhiiMCA@MCA.GOV.IN>, "VIKAS SWARUP" <secywest@mea.gov.in>, "SANJAY
BHATTACHARYYA" <secycpv@mea.gov.in>, "Mr Tarun Bajaj" <secy-dea@nic.in>, "T.V. Somanathan"
<secyexp@nic.in>, "Sh Tarun Bajaj Secretary DEA" <rsecy@nic.in>, "Shri Debasish Panda Secretary FS"
<secy-fs@nic.in>, "Secretary MoFPI" <secy.mofpi@nic.in>, secyhfw@gmail.com, "Arun Goel"
<shioff@nic.in>, "Shri Sailesh" <secy-dpe@nic.in>, "Secy-ol." <secy-ol@nic.in>, "Secretary Iscs" <secy-
iscs@nic.in>, "Mr DURGA MISHRA" <secyurban@nic.in>, "Ms Anita Karwal" <secy.sel@nic.in>, "Shri Amit
Khare" <secy.dhe@nic.in>, "Secretary DIPAM" <secydivest@nic.in>, "Secy Labour Employment" <secy-
labour@nic.in>, "Barun Mitra" <secy-jus@gov.in>, "Narayana Raju" <gn.raju@nic.in>, "Bidyut Bihari"
<secretary-msme@nic.in>, "Alok Tandon" <secy-mines@nic.in>, "Mr. Indu Shekhar Chaturvedi" <secy-
mnre@nic.in>, "Deepak Khandekar" <secy_mop@nic.in>, "Dr. Kshatrapati Shivaji" <secy-arpg@nic.in>,
"Tarun Kapoor" <sec.png@sb.nic.in>, "Secretary Power" <secy-power@nic.in>, "SECRETARY MORT&H"
<secy-road@nic.in>, "Mr Nagendra Nath Sinha" <secyrd@nic.in>, "Mr Ajay Tirkey" <secylr@nic.in>,
"DGCSIR DGCSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>, "Office of Secretary Ports Shipping and Waterways"

1



<secyship@nic.in>, "Praveen Kumar" <secy-msde@nic.in>, "Mr R Subrahmanyam” <secywel@nic.in>,

chairman@isro.gov.in, "P.K. Tripathi" <secy-steel@nic.in>, "Secretary Textiles" <secy-textiles@nic.in>,
"Secretary Tourism" <sectour@nic.in>, "Secretary Tribal Affairs" <secy-tribal@nic.in>. "Mr Ram Mishra"
<secy.wcd@pnic.in>, "Ravi Mital" <secy-sports@nic.in>, "Secretary Youth Affairs” <secy-ya@nic.in>, :‘ajiv

Gauba" <cabinetsy@nic.in>, "Dr. Rajiv Kumar, Vice- Chairman" <vch-niti@gov.in>. "CAG Office"
<cagoffice@cag.gov.in>, "manmeet nanda" <manmeet.nanda@as.nic.in>, "Rakesn Kumar
<rakesh.k72@gov.in>, "Rajesh Gupta" <rajesh.guptaé@gov.in>

Cc: "Navdeep Rinwa" <js.pharma@nic.in>, "Pharma Bureau" <pharma-bureau@gov.in>. "Sumit Garg"
<sumit.g@nic.in>, "Pardeep Patli" <pardeep.patli@gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:33:20 PM

Subject: Order dated 25.03.2021 for notifying items under Para 3(a) of Public Procurement Preference to
Make in India) Order - reg.

Madam/Sir,

The Department of Pharmaceuticals has issued Order dated 25.03.2021 for notifying items under
Para 3(a) of Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order dated 16.09.2020. The Order
is attached herewith for information please.

Regards

Arvind Kumar

Under Secretary (Medical Device)
Department of Pharmaceuticals
Janpath Bhawan, New Delhi

" Tele: 23352298



F.N0.31026/36/ 2016-MD
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers
Government of India

Department of Pharmaceuticals

Dated 25" March, 2021
Janpath Bhawan, New Delhi

ORDER

Subject: Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order 2017 (Revision)
~Medical Devices notified under Para 3(a) in pursuant to DPIIT’s PPP-MII Order
Notification No. 45021/2/2017-PP (BE-II) dated 16" September 2020 — reg.

In pursuance to DPIT's Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) (PPP-
MII) revised Order No. 45021/2/2017-PP (BE-II) dated 16™ September 2020, the
Department of Pharmaceuticals had issued revised guidelines vide F.No.
31026/36/2016-MD dated 16" February, 2021 for implementation of the Order for
Medical Devices Sector.

2. Further, in terms of Para 3(a) of DPIIT’s PPP-MII Order No. 45021/2/2017-PP
(BE-II) dated 16" September 2020, the Department vide Order of even number dated
169 Fcbruéry, 2021 had notified a list of 135 medical devices. Now, in continuation of
this Department Order of even number dated 16 February, 2021, the Department
further notifies 19 items of medical devices as per Annexure-I under Para 3(a) of
DPIT’s Order, for which only Class-I local supplier shall be eligible to bid irrespective
of the purchase value.

4. The list of manufacturers of these items is placed at Annexure-II. This list is
only indicative in nature. There may be other Class-1 local suppliers also available in
the market. Also, suppliers indicated in the list may offer products which do not offer
minimum local content requirement for Class-I local supplier. As such, procuring
entities may follow all prescribed procurement procedure without relying on the
published list.

5. This order shall be applicable in respect of the procurement made by attached
or subordinate offices or autonomous bodies under the Government of India including
Government Companies as defined in the Companies Act, and/ or the States and Local
Bodies making procurement under all Central Schemes/ Central Sector Schemes where
the Scheme is fully or partially funded by Government of India.

Cont....02
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6. This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.
Greeqf .
(Dr. Sumit Garg)
Deputy Secretary
Tele: 011-23389840
Copy to
% All Ministries/Departments of Government of India
2. Cabinet Secretariat
3. PMO
4. NIT1 Aayog
5. Comptroller and Auditor General of India
6. AS&FA, DHI
7. Joint Secretary (DPIIT), Member-Convener of Standing Committee of Public

Procurement Order
Internal Distribution

ol



ANNEXURE-I

The list of medical devices:

Sr. No.

HS Code

Name of Medical Device

01 30059040 Bandages Without Adhesive Layer

02 30059090 Other Dressing Articles N.E.S.

03 30061010 Sterile Surgcel Catgut, Smlr Mtrls And Strle Tissue Adhsvs For
Surgical Wound Closure

04 40151100 Surgical Gloves, Mittens and Mitts

03 90181100 Electro-cardiographs

06 90181290 Other Electro - Diagnostc Aparatus

07 90183100 Svringes, W/N with Needles

08 90183210 Suture Needles

09 90183220 Hollow needles for injection. aspiration, biopsy and transfusion

10 90183290 Other Tubular Metal Needles

11 90183910 Catheters (for Urine, Stool)

12 90183920 Cardiac Catheters

13 90183930 Cannulae

14 90189022 Surgical Knives. Scissors And Blade

15 90189032 Blood transfusion apparatus

16 90189044 Endoscopes

17 90211000 Orthopaedic or tracture appliances

18 90213100 Artificial Joints

19 90221490 Other X- ray Machines for Medical uses (Including EEG

Apparatus. ECG Machine)




Hlustrative List

ANNEXURE-11

Name of Medical Manuflacturer Name:

Device

Iustrative List

I'mail ID

Bandages
Without

Adhesive Layer

MDD Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

nitin.verma83@email.com

Divine India

raman/a@divineindia.co

Dr Sabharwals Wound Care

drsmpl@gmail.com

G. Surgiwear Limited

surgiwear@hotmail.com

Shree Jee Industries

shreej

Adore Medical Private Limited

san)

Udaipur Health Care Pvt. Ltd.

kapil@u

Mehta Surgicare Pvt Ltd

mehtagautam9899/

Medicare Hygiene Limited

medicarchygiene.in

Gujarat Healthcare

Axio Biosolutions Private
Limited

Neptune Orthopaedics

neptuneorthopaedicsigmail.com

Wilson Tapes Pvt Ltd

gmail.com

Hemant Surgical Industries
Limited

hemantsurgical@hotmail.com

Precision Coatings Pvt. Ltd

medigrip@gmail.com

Pradeep Surgical Dressings Pvt
Ltd

pradeep-suraical.com
o

Vidhurshaa Healthcare

idhurshaa.com

()ﬁﬁcr

Articles N.E.S.

Dressing Kohinoor International Private

q Limited

reoenkal@kohinoor.co.in

MDD Engineering Pvt. Lid.

nitin.verma83@gmail.com

(5. Surgiwear Limited

surgiwes otmail.com

Shree Jee Industries

shreejeekant!

gmail.com

Adore Medical Private Limited

sanjayi@adoremedical.com

Mehta Surgicare Pvt Ltd

mehtagautam989¢ mail.com

Medicare Hygiene Limited

md@medicarehygiene.in

Giujarat Healthcare

rshah@gujarathealthcare.com

Axio Biosolutions Private
Limited

fofaxiobio.com

Neptune Orthopaedics

neptuneorthopaedicsi@gmail .com

Wilson Tapes Pvt Lid

wiplgnri@gmail.com

Hemant Surgical Industries
Limited

hemantsurgical@hotmail.com

Mil Laboratories Pvt Lid

girishdesai@millaboratories.in

Precision Coatings Pvt. Ltd

medigrip@egmail.com

Pradeep Surgical Dressings Pyt

pradeep@pradeep-surgical.com
L}Ld { i b
Vidhurshaa Healthcare isalesi@vidhurshaa.com

Carenow Medical Pvt Ltd

raj.thangaraj

arenowindia.com

Sterile
Catgut,

Surgcl Sterimed Surgicals (India) Pvt.
Smir/td.

imfo@sterimedgroup.com

|

atul.sardanai@alfacorpusc




Hlustrative List

Mitrls And Strle
Tissue  Adhsvs
For Surgical

Mais India Medical Devices
Pvt. Ltd.

info@maisindia.co

CGeemed Healtheare

eceemedhealthi@gmail.com

Wound Closure

G. Surgiwear Limited

surgiwear@hotmail.com

Mehta Surgicare Pvt Ltd

mehtagautam9899@amail.com

Axio Biosolutions Private
Limited

infof@axiobio.com

Angiplast Private Limited

asitt@angiplast.com

Advanced MedTech Solutions
Pvt. Lid.

hdave@amsltd.com

CGoodwill Lifesciences

hemospongei@ gmail.com

Shivani Scientific Industries
Pvt. Ltd.

ashish.modizshivaniscientific.com

Futura Surgicare Pvt. Ltd
(Dolphin Sutures)

sales(@dolphinsutures.com

Bentley Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

bhpl.ho@gmail.com

ColoGenesis Healthcare Pyt
Ltd

kumarcologenesis.com

Mariva Healthcare Private
Limited

mariyahealth@gmail com

Surgical Gloves,
Mittens and Mitts

Rfb Latex Limited

rfbivsnl.com; riblatex@rtblatex.com

Anondita Healthcare 1td.

infol@anonditahealthcare.com

Medlis l»{cam}garc Pvt Lid

sunil kulshresthal@medlishealthcare.com

Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

secretariali@cadilapharma.co.in

MRK Healthcare

info@mrkhealthcare. com.

Javeo Safety Products Pvt Lid.

siddharth.mehta®

laveosalety.com

Vijay Latex Pmdin;}s Pvt. Ltd.

jrsivijayss.com: info@vijavhyeyn.com

Healthium Medtech Pvt Ltd
(Truskin Gloves Pvt. Ltd.)

azeez. m@healthiummedtech.com

Brightway Gloves Pvt. Ltd.

infof@brightwaygloves.com;
sales(@brightwaygloves.com

Sri Anusham Rubber Industries
Pvt. Ltd.

srianusham@gmail.com

Age Industries Pvt. Lid.

sales@@ageind.com: info{@ageind.com

Mariyva Healthcare Pvt Ltd

marivahealthigmail.com

Sanrea Healthcare Products
Pvt. Ltd.

coosanr

som

HT & HT Gloves

jitandjitgloves@gmail .com:
jitandjitchennai‘@gmail .com;
jitandjit@asianetindia.com

Primus Gloves Pvt. Ltd.

josepauli@primusgloves.com

E;I,cxmra Glove Pyt Ltd.

fo

‘wlenoraglove.com;

Safecarc Rubber Products Pyvt.
Itd

Safeshield

Amazing Rubber Products Pvt
Ltd

infoi@amazingglove.com




Hlustrative List

Asma Rubber Products Pvt Ltd

RBeta Healthcare Products Pyt
Lid.

Kanam Latex Industries Private
Limited

Rubbo Qeen Healthcare
Products Pvt Ltd

rubboquecnglc

SMR Naturals

Usmrnaturals.com

accounts

St Mary's Rubber

vsrubbers.com;

Hicare Gloves Pvt. Ltd.

Hicare Polymers Pvt. Ltd.

vcarepo Eynwrs.coxn

Electro-
cardiographs

Medical Point

medical pointwyahoo.com

Universal Medical Instruments
Delhi

anirudh

Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd

drjindal@

Allied Medical Limited

axlm a(@alliedmed.co.in

Allengers Medical Svstems
[Limited

EXPORT

ALLENGERS.NET

Clarity Medical Pri

sate Limitedlh

clarity-medi

cal.com

Agatsa

galsa.com

Emc¢o Meditek Pvt. Ltd.

emcomeditek.com

cemedite

Schiller Healthcare India Pyt
Ltd

sushila@schillerindia.com

Collateral Medical Pvt Ltd

nikhilesh tiwari@gmail.com

Hemant Surgical Industries
Limited

hemantsurgicali@hotmail.com

Biosense Technologies Limited

kalpeshkuma losense.in

Nasan Medical El
Lid

ectronics Pvt

ical.com

LRHS

Maestros Electronics and
Telecommunications Systems
Limited

privanka

Cvient

nita.sachan@cyvient.com

Axxonet System Technologies
Pvt Lid

admin/@axxonet.com

BPL Medical Technologies Pvt
Ltd

princy.antony@bpl.in

Skanray T Private

Limited

echnologies

vasundhara.ri@skanray.com

Other Ele
Diagnoste
Aparatus

ctro -

Medical Point

medical point@

Apex Meditech

sales

Axxonet System Technologies
Pyt Ltd

Diabetik Foot Care India Pvt
Lid

I me}’\, M

¢ Limited

cal Limited

dic
Narang I\Tci
S.M.Healthe
Lid

are Products Pvt.

thep 199 mail.com

&




Hlustrative List

Prymax Healthcare LLP

ipradeepbhatia@prymaxhealthcarc.com

Bio-Med Healthcare Products
Private Limited

Deepak@biomedhealthcare.com

Hindustan Syringes & Medical
Devices Lid.

pardeepahmdhealthcare.com

Lifelong Meditech Private
Limited

hsrivastavai@lifelongindia.com

Romsons Scientific & Surgical
Pvt. Lad.

infoledromsons.com

Iscon Surgicals Ltd

infol@pricon.co.in

Angiplast Private Limited

asitti@angiplast.com

Meccea Industries

rohit.mhpl@gmail.com

P.H.Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

ritesh@phhealthcare.com

Collateral Medical Pvt Ltd

nikhilesh.tiwari@gmail.com

Shivani Scientific Industries
Pvt. Ltd.

ashish.modi@shivaniscientific.com

Nipro India Corporation Pvt.
Ltd

vivek.deshpande/@niproindia.com

Cartel Health Care Pvt Ltd

adminicartethealthcare.com

Nipro Medical (India) Pvt. Lid

mpappuinipromedindia.com

Suture Needles

Prymax Healthcare LLP

pradeepbhatiai@prymaxhealthcare.com

Geemed Healthcare

oecemedhealth@amail.com

o

[scon Surgicals Ltd

infol@pricon.co.in

Advanced MedTech Selutions
Pvt. Ltd.

hdave@amsltd.com

Collateral Medical Pvt Lid

nikhilesh.iwarii@gmail.com

Healthium Medtech Private
Limited

azeez.mizehealthiummedtech.com

Unisur Lifecare Private Limited

regulatoryi@universalsutures.com

Futura Surgicare Pvt. Ltd
(Dolphin Sutures)

salesf@dolphinsutures.com

Bentley Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

bhpl.ho@gmail.com

Hollow
for

and transfusion

needles
injection,
aspiration. biopsy

V.K.Surgicals Pvt Ltd.

vk khemka(

'vahoo.com

S.M.Healthcare Products Pyt
Ltd

smhep1995@amail.com

xhimllive

front@xhtmllive.com

Prymax Healthcare LLP

pradeepbhatiai@prymaxhealthcare com

Hindustan Syringes & Medical
Devices Ltd.

pardeep@hmdhealthcarc.com

Mecca Industries

rohit.mhpl@gmail.com

Shaili Endoscopy

hiteshiwshailiendoscopy.com

Collateral Medical Pvt Lad

nikhilesh.uwarifwgmail.com

Shivani Scientific Industries
Pvt. Lid.

ashish.modi@shivaniscientific.com

CellBios Healtheare and

[Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.,

srikumar(@cellbios.com

Other  Tu
Metal Needles

TubularS.-M Healthcare Products Pvt.
Ltd

smhep1995@gmail.com

Aanoj Tiwari

manojtiwari1 975@icloud.com

rohitmhplézgmail.com




INMustrative List

Shaili Endoscopy hites hailiendoscopy.com
Collateral Medical Pvt Ltd nikhilesh.tiwari@gmail.com

Surgimedik Healthcare [dvm9090@gmail.com
Catheters (forRibbel International Ltd Irkk(@ribbel.com )
Teine Sto Sterimed Surgicals )Pyt
Urine. Stool) Fi{fmmd Surgicals (ndia) info@sterimedgroup.com
Ad. < ;

Poly Medicure Limited ~ mdoffice delhi@polymedicure.com
Narang Medical Limited

S.M.Healthcare Products Pvt.

anarang.com

smhep1995@@gmail.com
Ltd pETINGEIE
Xhtmllive front@xhtmilive.com

Hospi Line Equipments Pvt.
Ltd.
Prymax Healthcare LLP pradeepbhati

hospiline964@yahoo.com

wprymaxhealtheare.com

Bio-Med Healthcare Products

Bt L kmifed biomedhealthcare.com

deepak

La-med Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.  |qa@lamed.in
Mais India Medical Devices

info@maisindia.co

Pvt. Ltd.
Geemed Healtheare ocemedhealt! mail.com

Wellmed International

2 ellmedindia.com
Industries P. Ltd. =

rmalhotra

Romsons Scientific & Surgical
Pvt. Lid.

Alpha Medicare and Devices
Pyt Ltd

romsons.com

sohail 1 59@email.com

Angiplast Private Limited asitti@angiplast.com
Mecea Industries rohit.mhpli@gmail.com

P.H.Healtheare Pvt. Ltd. ritesh@phhealthcare.com
Collateral Medical Pvt Ltd nikhilesh.tiwa

mail.com

Surctech Medical Inc nipuljain9@email.com
Surgimedik Healtheare dvm909 mail.com

Hemant Surgical Industries

- otmail.com
Limited g

hemantsurgicall

Shivani Scientific Industries

ashish.modi@shivaniscientific.com

Pvt. Ltd.
Nipro India Corporation Pvt. ; o
I t§ ¥ i vivek.deshpande@niproindia.com
Sterile World Technologies . ——
LLP = stertlewt{@gmail.com
Healthium Medtech Private L .
Limited azeez.miwhealthiummedtech.com
imite ‘
Biorad Medisys Private e .
I imited - babuf@bioradmedisys.com
Cephas Medical Pvt Ltd, immanue phasmedical net
I

CellBios Healtheare and
Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.,
Leelavathy Medical Devices
Company

srikumarfeellbios.com

infolmdccathete mail.com

Medevis Rubplast India Pvt Ltdjmohanraj@medevis.in

&



Ilustrative List

“ardiac tre Medical Devices Pvt S .
Cardiac f’fgp 4 materials@sceptremedica.com
Catheters : ;

Sahajanand Medical - ) = .

?dz;ﬂ; | utic Pyt Lid Rajiv.chhibber@smt.in

¢chnologices .
Transtumina Therapeutics Lip jsurmit@atl-global.com
P P_g gatl-g

Kamal Encon Industries s .

ixidz:;ite d ( abhishek@kamalencon.com

Advanced MedTech Solutions . )

Dot Lid hdave/@amshd.com

Concept Medical Research Pvt. .

Lid prakashi@conceptmedical.com

Fovision Scientific Pvt. Ltd.  |prakash@espl.net.in

Meril life sciences pvt. Ltd. utpal.thakor@merillife.com

Sterile World Technologies e ;

LLp © sterilewt@gmail.com

Relisys Medical Devices S =5, ;

Limited navinrajpall@email.com

Vascular Concepts Lid swami@vascularconcepts.com

Biorad Medisys Private . .

“ e < {47 & ~UISYS.CO

Limited - babu@bioradmedisys.com

Cannulae ilLife Medical Devices Pvt Ltd jtushar@ilifemedica.com

Poly Medicure Limited

mdoffice.delhii@polymedicure.com

Madhu Instruments Pvt Ltd

amit.gupta@madhuinstruments.com

Narang Medical Limited

{@narang.com

xhtmllive

front@xhtmllive.com

Hospi Line Equipments Pvt.
Lid.

hospiline96@vahoo.com

Prymax Healthcare LLP

pradeepbhatia@prymaxhealthcare.com

Bio-Med Healthcare Products
Private Limited

Deepaki@biomedhealtheare.com

Hindustan Syringes & Medical
Devices Ltd.

pardeep@hmdhealthcare.com

La-med Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

s

qa@lamed.in

Mais India Medical Devices
Pvt. Lid.

inforf@maisindia.co

Ophtechnics Unlimited

ceofwwophtechnicsunlimited.com

}jla,ﬁ;()r}a Healthcare P\"t Lid

neeraj(@harsoria.com

Lars Medicare Pvt. Lid.

sanjay@larsmedicare.com

CGeemed Healtheare

peemedhealthgmail.com

Wellmed International
Industries P. Ltd.

rmalhotral@wellmedindia.com

Tarun Enterprises

infol@optitechevecare.com

Romsaons Scientific & Surgical
Pvt. Lid.

info@romsons.com

Iscon Surgicals Ltd

infol@pricon.co.in

Neptune Orthopaedics

neptuneorthopaedics@gmail.com

Angiplast Private Limited

asitt/@angiplast.com

Ophthalmic Marketing &
Services Pvt. Ltd.

oms/@oms-india.com

Mecca Industries

{,

rohit.mhplzgmail.com
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shailiendoscopy.com

hites

_(Z‘ ollateral Medical Pvt Lt

Surgimedik Healthcare

Hemant Surgical Industries
Limited

Nipro India Co rporation Pvt.
Lid.

nikhilesh.i
dvm9090i@gmail.com

vivek.deshpande@niproindia.com

onipromedindia.com

SMC Medical Manufacturing
Pvt Ltd

Truviz Ophthalmic

Nipro Medical ( India ) Pvt. Ld mpappt

manoj.bhardwa neltd.com

ssssc1978@gmail.com

Scissors
Blade

Surgical Knives.|Ribbel International Ltd

ribbel.com

And(Trans Global Surgicals LLP

ransglobalsurgicals.com

Medicare Products Inc

nedicareproduct.com

(P) Ltd

Shakti Orthopaedic Industries

shaktiortho.com

Paramount Surigmed Lid

Madhu [nstruments Pvt Ltd

Devine Meditech

Yorco Sales Pvt. Lid.

Ophtechnics Unlimited

jophtechnicsunlimited.com

Rajindra Surgical Industries

1otmatl.com

Tarun Enterprises

['tmes Surgical Company

Iscon Surgicals Lid

info@pricon.co.in

Ophthalmic Marketing &
Services Pvt. Ltd.

woms-india.com

Radhey Metal Crafts

mail.com

Xcellance Medical
Technologies Pvt Lid.,

alya.in

pradeep(ash

Mysore Wifiltronics Pvt. Lid.

anjali@wifiltronics.com

Gesco Healtheare Private
|.imited

Blood
transfusion
apparatus

iLife Mgc;ical Devices Pvt Lid ‘tushar

Poly Medicure Limited

BL Lifesciences Pvt Ltd

mdoffice.dell

Hlifesciences

Prymax Healtheare LLP

prymaxhealtheare.com

Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd,

mitinmahajanfovsnl.com

Bio-Med Healthcare Products
Private Limited ‘
Mais India Medical Devices
Pvt. Ltd.

Deepak@biomedhealthcare.com

haisindia.co

iLars Medicare Pvt. Lid.

arsmedicare.com

Geemed Healtheare

gmail.com

Ltd

M/s. Lifesol Medical India Pvt

lifesolmedical.com

Put. Ltd.

Romsons Scientific & Surgical

ilid

alpha medicare and devices pvt ‘

2
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Angiplast Private Limited

asitt@angiplast.com

Mecca Industries

rohit.mhpl@gmail.com

Collateral Medical Pvt Lid

nikhilesh.tiwari@gmail.com

Remi Elektrotechnik Limited

sarafi@remilabworld.com

CellBios Healthcare and
Lifesciences Pvt. Lid.,

srikumar(weellbios.com

Medihub Sciencetec Private
Limited

ceolwspictra.com

Fndoscopes

Endo-Med Technologies Pvt.
Lid

ksehgal‘@endomed.in

Divine Meditech Pvt Ltd

sridivinemeditech.com

Hospi Line Equipments Pyt
Ltd.

hospiline96i@yahoo.com

Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd.

nitinmahajan‘@vsnl.com

Univlabs Technologies Pyt Ltd

sunil@univiabs.in

Wave Visions

wavevisionsi@gmail.com

Surgimedik Healthcare

dvm9090gmail.com

Indosys Healthcare India Pvt.
Ltd.

infofwendosyshealthcare.com

Xcellance Medical
Technologies Pvt Ltd.,

pradeepl@shalya.in

d

Veol Medical Technologies Pvt

infol@veollabs.com

Shivani Scientific Industries
Pvt. Ltd.

ashish.modi@shivaniscientific.com

Chirag Meditech Private

Limited

chiragmeditech@gmail.com

Mivonix Devices Pvt Ltd

skerudi@gmail.com

SMC Medical Manufacturing
Pyt Ltd

manoj.bhardwaj@smecltd.com

Biorad Medisys Private
Limited

babu/@bioradmedisvs.com

Mysore Wililtronies Pvt. Lid.

anjalicewifiltronics.com

Serwell Medi Equip (P) Ltd

amail.com

serwellmedid

ORB Biotronics Pvt.Lid

orbbiotronicsY@gmail.com

ST Surgical Corporation

Orthopaedic
fracture
appliances

orfAuxein Medical Pvt. Ltd.

sisurgicalcorp@gmail.com
(@auxem.com

Trans Global Surgicals LLP

jtransglobalsurgicals.com

Ortho Care

rajeevi@orthocare.in

Dr Sabharwals wound care

drsmpl@gmail.com

Adore Medical Private Limited

sanjay(@adoremedical.com

Johari Digital Healthcare Lid.

vkachhwaha@joharidigital.com

Sharma Orthopedic India Pyt
lLid

vksharma022{@sharmaortho.com

Collateral Medical Pyt Lid

nikhilesh.tiwari@gmail.com

Apex Meditech

sales@apex-meditech.com

S H Pitkar Orthotools Pvt Ltd

vivek@pitkar.net

Biorad Medisys Private
[imited

babu/wbioradmedisys.com
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Artificial Joints

Ortho Care

rajeevi@orthocare.in

Shakti Orthopaedic Indusiries
(P) Ltd

bksharma

haktiortho.com

Shagun Cares Inc

deepak@@

'shaguncares.com

Auxein Medical Pvt. Lid.

M J Surgical

Sharma Pharmaceutical
Pvt.Lid.

uxein.com

irahul

Orthotech

Meril Life Sciences Pvt. Lid.

utpal.thakor@merillife.com

Uma Surgicals

wirish@umasurgicals.com

TTK Healthcare Ltd (Ortho
Division)

dhanabalan@ttkhealthcare com

Universal Medical Instruments
Delhi

anirudhi@umid.in

Other  X-  ray
Machines for
Medical uses
(Including EEG

Trivitron Healthcare Private
Limited

amit.arora@lrivitron.com

chnomed India

technomeddlifei@amail com

Apparatus, ECG

Tec
Allied Medical Limited

aditvaialliedmed.co.in

Machine)

Diamond hospital Equipments

bharatodiamonddelux.com

Allengers Medical Systems
Limited

expo

allengers.net

Sai Life Industries

semail.com

sailifemnd:

Agatsa neha.rastogi@agatsa.com
Epsilon Healtheare Solutions

Pyt Ltd.

ssricwepsilonhealthcare.com

Schiller Healthcare India Pvt
H.d

sushilaiwschillerindia.com

Hemant Surgical Industries
Limited

hemantsureicalihotmail.com

Biosense Technologies Limited

kalpeshkumar@biosense.in

Medion Healthcare Pvt. Led.

nikunj@medion.co.in

cvient

nita.sachan

yient.com

Prognosys Medical Systems
Pvt. Ltd

krishna.prasadi@prognosysmedical.com

Panacea Medical Technologies
Pyt Ltd

salesi@panaccamedical.com

BPL Medical Technologies Pvt
Ltd

princy.antony@bpl.in

Skanray Technologies Private
Limited

kanray.com

vasundhara.r

CURA Healtheare private
limited

Kannan.nfc

XXXX




